# Syeda Raaeha Tuz Zahra Abidi

Associate Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: zahra.abidi@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512706980



2016 - 2019

2014 - 2016

2022

2022

2022

### **About**

Dr. Syeda Raaeha Tuz Zahra Abidi is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Syeda Raaeha Tuz Zahra Abidi has published 3 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

PhD in Architecture	2008 - 2013
Université de Bretagne Occidentale , France	
B.Arch in Architecture	2002 - 2007
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor of Practice	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Associate Professor of Practice	2022 - 2023
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
CEO	2020 - 2022
ABIDEEZ-Design Build Solutions , Office # 201, Second Floor, Darwesh Plaza, Khalid Bin Waleed Rd, Markaz E 1	1/2 E-11, Islamabad

# **Research Articles**

CEO

CEO

Kashmir post-qua	ke reconstruction:	Analysing	interdepend	dence of c	culture and	l pol	icy
------------------	--------------------	-----------	-------------	------------	-------------	-------	-----

CRECON, Office # 4, Second Floor, Al-Anayat Mall, Shabbir Sharif Road, G 11 Markaz G-11, Islamabad

ARCHILINX CONSTRUCTION (PVT.) LIMITED, OFFICE NO.60, STREET NO.4, G-15/4 ISLAMABAD

Syeda Raaeha tuz Zahra Abidi Nida Jawad

PalArch's Journal of Archaeology of Egypt/ Egyptology, Volume 19(3), Pages 805-823

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://archives.palarch.nl/index.php/jae/article/view/11307

# Green Roofs: More than Just a Pretty Face

Syeda Raaeha tuz Zahra Abidi Nida Jawad Amna Jahangir

Journal of Arts and Social Sciences, Volume 9, No. 1, Pages 111-120

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.46662/jass.v9i1.237

# Green Roof Acceptability in Lahore: Assessing user perception through quantitative analysis

Nida Jawad Syeda Raaeha tuz Zahra Abidi

Competitive Social Science Research Journal, Volume 3(2), Pages 88-98

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://cssrjournal.com/index.php/cssrjournal/article/view/207